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Key details

Addresses At 196 Laurel Avenue, Chelmer, Queensland 4068

Type of place House

Period Federation 1890-1914

Style Bungalow

Lot plan L2_SP164386

Key dates Local Heritage Place Since — 1 January 2005
Date of Citation — September 2010

Construction Roof: Corrugated iron;
Walls: Timber
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Criterion for listing (A) Historical

This large timber house was constricted circa 1900 for School Inspector Oliver Radcliffe. When the farmlands of 
Chelmer and surrounding districts were subdivided into residential lots a proportion were taken up to build fine 
residences for Brisbane professionals. The close proximity of the rail line allowed commuting to the city. 
Radcliffe, who had enjoyed a long career in education, was the son of Amos Radcliffe, one of the Oxley’s earliest 
pioneers, and who had been the first to attempt to grow sugar cane in the district.

History 

Upon the 1888 subdivision of the local area (30 acres owned by Samuel Dart), Frederick Outridge purchased 1 
acre, 21 perches and 8/10ths of a perch, comprising allotments 23 to 27 and 89 to 94.

School Inspector Oliver Radcliffe acquired the land in 1899 and built the house shortly afterwards. He appears in 
the 1900 POD in Graceville, after being listed in Breakfast Creek in the 1897-1899 POD. Radcliffe had a long 
career in the Department of Public Instruction, starting there as a pupil teacher in January 1868, aged 12. He 
worked his way upwards and in 1897 was appointed a District Inspector, Professional Class III.

Oliver’s father was Amos Radcliffe, settled at Oxley in 1861, and was the first farmer to grow sugar cane in the 
district, building a mill on Oxley Creek in 1869. Oliver was Amos’ oldest child, born November 1855, one year 
after Amos had married 16 year old Sarah Peach in Adelaide. Oliver was the first pupil registered when the West 
Oxley (Sherwood) School opened in 1867.

Oliver Radcliffe held the large property at Mortlake Rd until 1908. It passed through a number of owners, the 
land on which the house stood being reduced in size to 2 roods and 32 perches in 1925 (allotments 23-26, 90-
92). It was bought by Leonard Lindsay Byth in 1960. When Judge Byth sold the property to developers Mitchloe 
Pty Ltd in 1994, the house became the centre of much public debate, since its new owner wanted to remove it 
for infill housing. Local residents’ petitions in protest prompted, in part, the introduction by Brisbane City Council 
of Demolition and Removal Controls for character housing, and also the Local Area Planning schemes. 

Lot 76, directly behind the house, once held the property’s tennis court, but has subsequently been sold and built 
upon.

Description 

This residence presents as a turn of the century dwelling of bungalow style with a Dutch gable roof. The dwelling 
is constructed of wood with a tin roof. There are two brick fireplaces, with the chimneys in a prominent position. 
There is an attached service wing at the rear.
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Statement of significance 

Relevant assessment criteria

This is a place of local heritage significance and meets one or more of the local heritage criteria under the 
Heritage planning scheme policy of the Brisbane City Plan 2014. It is significant because:

Historical
CRITERION A

The place is important in demonstrating the evolution or pattern of the city's or local area’s history

as it is a large fine house built as a professional's residence at Chelmer circa 1900 when the area was 
developing as a residential suburb.
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Copyright Brisbane City Council

Note: This citation has been prepared on the basis of evidence available at the time including an external 
examination of the building. The statement of significance is a summary of the most culturally important aspects 
of the property based on the available evidence, and may be re-assessed if further information becomes 
available. The purpose of this citation is to provide an informed evaluation for heritage registration and 
information. This does not negate the necessity for a thorough conservation study by a qualified practitioner, 
before any action is taken which may affect its heritage significance.

Citation prepared by — Brisbane City Council (page revised December 2019)
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